
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

BL000B – Multi-Building – BL043, BL045, BL047 – Collins Center Exterior 

Limestone Tuckpointing 

IU Project No. 20251182 

Date of issue: March 9, 2026

Prepared by: Jason Soderlund

 

This Addendum No. 1 forms part of the Contract Documents. Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum 

in the space provided on the Bid Form.  FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM WILL SUBJECT THE BIDDER 

TO DISQUALIFICATION. 

 

This Addendum is issued in accordance with the provisions of the General Conditions of the Contract for 

Construction, Article 1, Contract Documents, and becomes a part of the Contract Documents as provided therein. 

 

This Addendum No. 1 contains the following parts I through VI: 

I. Pre-Bid Conference 

A. The Pre-Bid Conference (Meeting No. 1) agenda, report, and attendance record are attached as a part of 

this Addendum No. 1. 

II. Division 01 – 01 56 39 TEMPORARY TREE AND PLANT PROTECTION 

A. Please review carefully the requirements of this section. 

B. Modify Paragraph 1.2 QUALIFICATIONS as noted below: 

i. Delete sub-paragraph A. 

C. Modify Paragraph 3.2 TREE PRUNING as noted below: 

i. Delete sub-paragraphs B. and C.  

ii. Add sub-paragraph: 

a. All trimming and tying back of tree limbs or other modifications to trees shall be performed by 

the campus arborist.  

III. Drawings – Sheet SP100 

A. Tree protection clarifications added. See drawing. 

B. Site wall scope clarifications added. See drawing. 

IV. QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

A. Questions asked at the Pre-Bid Meeting:  

i. Refer to Meeting No. 1 Report 

B. Questions submitted via email:  

 

Q1:  On the coping stones, it states “cut out and install double layer of backer rod and sealant in 

head joints.” What about the bed joints? 
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A1: We are only requiring a double layer of backer rod and sealant in the head joints of copings. Bed 

joints are to be tuckpointed.  

 

Q2: Will you provide a dutchman repair detail? 

A2: No. 

 

Q3: Instead of a dutchman repair, can we patch specific locations with Conproco Matrix? 

A3: No. 

 

Q4: Is Spec Mix an approved mortar? 

A4: No. 

 

Q5: Are the patio and stair walls on the east of Edmondson to be accounted for in our quantities for 

tuckpointing and washing? 

A5: No. We have issued in this addendum clarifying notes that make explicit which site walls are 

excluded from scope. 

V. SUBSTITUTION REQUESTS 

A. None 

VI. OTHER CLARIFICATIONS 

A. The bid date has been changed to Wednesday, March 18. Time of submission and submission 

procedures remain unchanged. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 



 

 

Prebid Meeting 

Minutes 

BL000B – Multi-Building – BL043, BL045, BL047 – Collins Center Exterior Limestone Tuckpointing 

Project No. IU 20251182 

Feb. 18, 2026

Collins Center

11:00 am

Minutes 

1. Welcome & Introductions 

a) IU 

b) ARSEE 

c) Prospective Bidders 

2. Bidding Overview 

a) Bids due at 2pm local time on March 11, 2026. Submit via IU Plan Room 

i. See Notice to Bidders form for links to bid submission and bid opening. 

ii. Bidder questions due by 5:00pm EST March 4, 2026. 

iii. Addendum will be issued no later than March 6, 2026. 

b) Note the Alternates and Unit Prices listed on the Bid Form and on the drawings. 

3. Scope Notes 

a) Repair work on three buildings: Cravens Hall, Edmondson Hall, and Smith Hall 

b) Please review the notes on the cover sheet and site plan. 

i. Schedule and phasing notes 

ii. Staging notes and limitations 

iii. Proposed overhead protection locations 

4. Site Walk 

a) IU to confirm lay down area 

5. Please submit questions to both jsoderlund@arsee-engineers.com and eroberts@arsee-engineers.com.  
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